
 
 
 
 

 
Schuyler County IDA Mission Statement 

 
The Schuyler County Industrial Development Agency was created to promote the prosperity of its residents through the 
creation of jobs (new and retained), increased private investment, additional housing, competitive educational resources, 
and notable recreational, and other economic opportunities in Schuyler County. The Agency will achieve these goals 
through the use of various tax incentives provided by the Agency, which shall be proportional to jobs, economic activity 
projected, or opportunities provided to the citizens of Schuyler County. 
 
 
 
TO:  SCIDA Finance Committee & Interested Parties 
FROM: John Terry, Finance Committee Chair 
Date:  October 8, 2025 
RE:   Meeting Notice 
 
Please plan to join the SCIDA Finance Committee Meeting  
At the FLX Gateway Office Building located at 216 N. Franklin St. Watkins Glen, NY  
On Wednesday, October 15, 2025, beginning at 4:00 p.m.   
 
Agenda 

1. Call the meeting to order 
2. 2026 Budget Discussion 
3. Adjournment 

 
 
 
Guests wishing to attend virtually, please join our Zoom Meeting:  
 
SCIDA Finance Committee Meeting 
Date: Oct 15, 2025  
Time: 04:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83552063899  
Meeting ID: 835 5206 3899 
--- 
One tap mobile:  +19292056099,,83552063899# US (New York) 

 
SCHUYLER COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

216 N. Franklin St. Watkins Glen, NY  14891 - (607) 535-4341 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83552063899

